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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Joseph Colaccino
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 10:27 AM
To: John Rycyna
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: FW: Turbine building vent system

John, 
 
Below is an external communication from Areva concerning coordination of the DC and COL application 
content. 
 
Thanks, Joe. 
 
From: MCINTYRE Brian (AREVA NP INC) [mailto:Brian.McIntyre@areva.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 11:24 AM 
To: Joseph Colaccino 
Cc: MCINTYRE Brian (AREVA NP INC) 
Subject: Turbine building vent system 
 

Joe, 
 
I am out of the office, but it is my understanding that John Rycyna called John Price to give a heads up on the "lack of coordination 
calls" calls to Tom and George V.  One of the issues mentioned is the turbine building ventilation system.  Areva is unaware of any 
issues with this nonsafety system in a nonsafety building.  Is there a communication that I missed.  
 
As this is, I am surprised.  I thought we had agreed no surprises. 
 
What am I missing here? 
 
The other items were the fuel racks and the layout, both of which we have had dialog on. 
 
 
 
Brian A. McIntyre 
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